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McEwen, Mr. Justice Thomas John (SCJ)
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From: Brendan Bissell <bissell@gsnh.com>

Sent: April 23, 2020 3:50 PM

To: McEwen, Mr. Justice Thomas John (SCJ); JUS-G-MAG-CSD-Toronto-SCJ Commercial List

Cc: Harvey G. Chaiton; iaversa@airdberlis.com; Gustavo F. Camelino
(gcamelino@cglegal.ca)

Subject: RE: Canadian Equipment Finance & Leasing Inc. v. Eveley International Corporation -
Court File No. CV-20-00639897-00CL

Attachments: draft order v.5.doc

Your Honour: Attached is the final form of Order in this matter, as directed. The only change is to refer to the affidavit of
service that will be filed.

The persons who appeared in the hearings in this matter today and their capacities are as follows:

Brendan Bissell, for the Applicant, Canadian Equipment Finance & Leasing Inc.

Gustavo Camelino, for the Respondent, Eveley International Corporation

Harvey Chaiton, for 2565698 Ontario Inc. (via telephone at the 3:30pm resumption of the hearing)
Phlip Gennis, msi Spergel inc. as proposed interim receiver

lan Aversa, for the proposed interim receiver

If there is anything else we can do to assist, please advise. If not, thank you very much.

Yours truly,

R. Brendan Bissell

GOLDMAN SLOAN NASH &r HARER LLP
BARRISTERA & SOLICITOSS

dedicated fo your success

Suite 1600 | 480 University Avenue | Toronto ON | M5G 1V2

Direct 416 597 6489 | Fax 416 597 3370 | Mobile: 416 892 4979 | www.gsnh.com

Assistant | Kamalika Barua | 416 537 9922 ext. 164 | barua@gsnh.com

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY: This email and any attachment contain information which is privileged and confidential. It is intended only for the use of the individual to
whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering this document to the intended recipient, you are hereby advised that any
disclosure, reproduction, distribution or other use of this email is strictly forbidden. If you have received this email by error, please notify us immediately by telephone or email
and confirm that you have destroyed the original transmission and any copies that have been made. Thank you for your cooperation. Should you not wish to receive
commercial electronic messages from GSNH, please unsubscribe.

From: Brendan Bissell

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 3:00 PM

To: McEwen, Mr. Justice Thomas John (SCJ) <Thomaslohn.McEwen@scj-csj.ca>; JUS-G-MAG-CSD-Toronto-5CJ
Commercial List <MAG.CSD.To.SClCom@ontario.ca>

Cc: Harvey G. Chaiton <harvey@chaitons.com>; iaversa@airdberlis.com; Gustavo F. Camelino (gcamelino@cglegal.ca)
<gcamelino@cglegal.ca>

Subject: RE: Canadian Equipment Finance & Leasing Inc. v. Eveley International Corporation - Court File No. CV-20-
00639897-00CL



